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Ottawa, 27th January, 1915.

Sir:-

Referning to your letter of the and instant with

and Freunce, I enclose for your information copy of a letter

which the Department is writing to Mr. Gogen informing him

that the Department has decided to senotion the establish¬

ment of an Hospital at Endnion city for the treatment of eye

and s[x]n dieease with which the Indian of the Roseau River

Reserve are affected. You will observe that Dr. Houston

when furnishing as estimate of oost has placed the same at

1/14.75 a day, although he states that the.expenditure may

passibly be kept lower than that amount. It is desired that

you will give Dr. Houston the benefit of your advice, and

that you will furnish him with such assistance as is possible

in connection with the performance of his work at the Hospital.

Your obedient servant,

Forhacen

per Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

o.I.Grain Esq., K.D.Doctor for Indians.
1 (h.i.r. Medic.i l.n.m.

601 Avenue Block,

Winnipes. Man.

verschieden, Indian Affairs, Letterbook,

21 January 1915 - 3 February 1915, (R.G. 10, volume 5555)
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